From: Eithne Mccann

To: Matthew_ogorman@health.gov.ie

Cc: Phelim Quinn; Mary Dunnion; Susan Cliffe

Subject: FW: Urgent - Teleconference with Minister Harris - Provisional time of 7:30pm - 16th April
Date: Thursday 16 April 2020 17:05:21

Hi Matthew,

| confirm Phelim’s attendance for the teleconference this evening at 7:30pm. Phelim will be
joined by Mary Dunnion (Chief Inspector of Social Services) and Susan Cliffe (Deputy Inspector of
Social Services for Older Persons).

Best,
Eithne.

Eithne McCann | Personal Assistant to CEO

Health Information & Quality Authority
Phone: 01 828 6728

E-mail: emccann@higa.ie | Web: www.higa.ie

From: Matthew_OGorman@health.gov.ie [mailto:Matthew OGorman@health.gov.ie]
Sent: Thursday 16 April 2020 16:56
To: Phelim Quinn; CEO Office; Liam Sloyan (liam.sloyan@ntpf.ie); AcuteOperations

Cc: Eithne McCann; communityoperations@hse.ie; david.walsh1@hse.ie

Subject: Urgent - Teleconference with Minister Harris - Provisional time of 7:30pm - 16th April
Importance: High

Dear all
Minister Harris requires a teleconference this evening at provisionally at 7:30pm
I would be grateful if you would confirm your availability to attend

The Minister wants to discuss Long term residential care settings.

An invitation will issue an invite via Microsoft teams with which you can join the call - if there are more
appropriate emails than the ones above then please advise as soon as possible

Kind regards

Matthew

Matthew O'Gorman

Private Secretary

Minister Harris' Private Office
An Roinn Sléainte
Department of Health
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